MIAMI DADE COLLEGE
Q&A No 1
1.
Proposal Cover Sheets state that the proposal validity period is 150 days after proposal opening
date. However, section 3.4 states 90 days. Which is correct?
A: 150 days
2.
Regarding Section 5.7 “Related CM Experience,” item requests the use of a Questionnaire form.
Does this refer to “Section ‘B’ Experience Questionnaire” on page 28 of RFQ, part of the Proposer’s
Questionnaire? If not, please provide corresponding form.
A: Yes, that is the questionnaire
3.
Regarding Section 5.8 “Total Technical Staff,” item requests the use of a Questionnaire form.
Please provide or indicate where to obtain corresponding form.
A: same questionnaire as above, items 1, 2 and 3
4.

What is the anticipated NTP for each of the above listed RFQ projects?

A: Assuming NTP is “Notice to Proceed”; It’s hard to say . It depends when the award recommendation is
approved by the Board of Trustees, GMP negotiations and contract execution. The award may go to the
Board in April or it may go in May.
5.
What is the desired project completion date (TCO and substantial) for each of the above listed
RFQ projects?
A: Unknown. Same as above
6.
Regarding Section 5.15 “Past Performance on Miami Dade College projects,” item requires
completion of the MDC Past Performance Questionnaire. Does this refer to page 23 of the RFQ, part of
the Proposer’s Questionnaire? If not, please provide corresponding form.
A: Yes
7.
According to Section 1.2, the Sub‐Contracting agreement form must be completed and returned
with our package. Since this RFQ excludes the CM at Risk from A/E responsibilities, and subcontractors
for construction will be retained much later during the construction phase, please confirm that a signed
statement that we commit to the SLBE participation goal established by MDC will suffice.
A:
The form must be completed, signed by the proposed Sub and returned with your proposal.
Failure to provide the form will deemed your response “non‐responsive” and your firm will be
disqualified. We need to see who are the Subs you are proposing to confirm they are SBE or MBE firms
in Miami Dade County. Please read process 6550 (link provided in RFQ). The process provides a
“substitution” option in the event you have to make changes to the proposed Subs.

*These questions and answers apply to 2019‐RB‐03‐B, 04‐B and 05‐B
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